
From: Schmenk, Colin R  -DNR 
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 10:08 AM 
To: Linda Fyfe 
Cc: kelly radtke 
Subject: RE: DNR BRRTS Activity No. 03-45-587233 (Radtke Property) 
 
Good morning, 
 
I have reviewed the letter from your office and spoke with some colleagues regarding potential funding 
assistance for the Radtke Property (BRRTS #: 03-45-587233) contamination case. I am unaware of any 
current funding assistance options available for this site. 
 
Thank you, 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Colin Schmenk 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Phone #: (920) 510-9482 
ColinR.Schmenk@Wisconsin.gov  

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
From: Linda Fyfe <lfyfe@bollenbeckfyfe.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: DNR BRRTS Activity No. 03-45-587233 (Radtke Property) 
 
Please see attached. 
 
 
Linda Fyfe 
Legal Assistant 
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Please note our email addresses have changed to @bollenbeckfyfe.com.   

Please update your contact information accordingly.  Thank you! 
 
 

 Time Sensitive Materials 
Due to the volume of spam we receive, we use strong filters which sometimes block legitimate email.  Please do not email time sensitive 
materials or materials with a response deadline without notifying me that such materials are being sent and also confirming my 
receipt of the same.  I will not be bound by any deadlines contained in materials emailed to me absent compliance with the above 
instructions.   

 
Confidentiality 

The information contained in this email is confidential (and may be privileged) and is for the use only of the intended recipient.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete and destroy this message and any copies immediately. 

 
 
 

 
We appreciate your Google Reviews 

at https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bollenbeck+Fyfe,+S.C./@44.2629469,-
88.5051487,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m2!3m1!1s0x0:0x468f712c332de78f?hl=en-US 
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